RECEIVED

TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP. 0CT 7 1980
SO0 WILCO BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 7970l Q. C. o

ARTESIA, OFFICE

October 6, 1980

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Report Due Notice
williamson "A" Federal #1
E-16-20-29
E. Burton Flat Strawn Pool

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your notice of October 1, 1980 stating that a multi
point back pressure test is due for the above captioned well.

Please be advised that we plan to perforate the Strawn in some additional
zones. This work should be completed this week at which time we plan to
4-point test the well. Your office will receive copies of the test as
soon as they are available.
If the above does not meet with your approval, please advise.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

T g

Tom Myers
Production Engineer
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